SOUTH HUISH PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Venue:	Galmpton Village Hall
Date:	Wednesday 28 th September 2022
Time:	7.00pm

Councillors, I hereby give you notice that the next meeting of the <u>Parish Council</u> will be held at the date, time and venue above. All Members of the Council are summoned to attend for the purposes of determining and resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out below.

Dated this 22nd September 2022

To: All Members of the Council cc: District Councillors Judy Pearce & Mark Long, County Cllr Rufus Gilbert.

BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

- 1. Welcome & Apologies. A tribute to HM Queen Elizabeth II
- 2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING (June 2022)
- 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST & CO-OPTION OF NEW COUNCILLOR
- **4. CLERKS REPORT:** Multi Parish Survey, Fisherman's Car Park, Hope Cove Car Park, Cannon & Anchor, Beachcomber Sinkhole, St Andrews Church, Traffic Enforcement Hope Cove, VAT reclaim, Audit Exempt Status Accepted, Blocked Footpath at Weymouth Park, Kissing gate at Inner Hope entrance to Bolt Tail, Sustainable South Hams Assembly 8th Oct 10am 2pm, Overgrowth around the parish, South West Water & cliff erosion update, complaint received re cutting of wildflowers, Praise for Froggy!
- **PARISHIONERS OPEN FORUM**: (allocated time not longer than 15 minutes, a member of the public shall not speak for more than 2 minutes as per Standing Orders).

<u>During</u> the Public Open Forum: Members of the public should note that the council is only allowed to take decisions on topics that are publicised on the agenda; items not on the agenda can be carried forward for a response at a later date. Any questions not presented to the council far enough in advance of the meeting may be noted and responded to at a later date.

<u>After</u> the Public Open Forum: Members of the public re asked to respect the fact that it is a meeting to conduct council business, participation during the remainder of the meeting is not permitted without the express consent of the Chairman.

REPORT FROM COUNTY COUNCIL: Traffic Restriction 17th – 21st Oct Pitchingstone Cross to Thurlestone Sands,

REPORT FROM DISTRICT COUNCIL: My Place, My Views, Waste Collection Service

- 6. PLANNING, DECISIONS & ENFORCEMENT: List of applications:
- a. Ratifications: 2098/22/VAR, Land adjacent to 39 Weymouth Park, 2171/22/HHO, 43 Weymouth Park, 1608/22/HHO, Little Haven, Galmpton, 2020/22/HHO, 18 Weymouth Park
- b. 2761/22/HHO, 2 Brandy Rock, Grand Vw Rd, rear & side extensions, alterations to windows/roof/drive/garden (22/9)
- c. 2886/22/HHO, 39 Weymouth Park, rear extension & alterations to dwelling resubmission of 0285/22/HHO (22/9)
- d. 2665/22/VAR, 39 Weymouth Park, variation of conditions 5 & 6 of planning consent 3778/19/FUL (15/9)
- e. 1987/22/FUL, 2 Elm Cottages, Burleigh Lane, change to parking area & change of land use, agricultural to garden (15/9)
- f. 2618/22/FUL, Court Barton Farm, Provision of agricultural building. (29/9)
- g. 2553/22/HHO, Spray Cottage, installation of new oil tank/concrete base & associated pipes (13/10)

7. BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED:

- a) Neighbourhood Plan Modification
- b) Bolberry Cliff Fire and rewilding plans by the National Trust.
- c) Request for support to purchase a Thermal Imaging Camera.
- d) Discussion re Inspectorate approval of gas tanks at Lantern Lodge.
- e) Support for Hope Cove Weekend.
- f) Defibrillator Locations and Suitability.
- g) Parking Project: Update & approval of single and double yellow lines as per the April minutes.
- h) Proposal to approve Councillor training.
- 8. FINANCE & GOVERNANCE:
- Receipts & Payments Appendix A Months 4,5,6 Accounts to pay Clerks Salary & HMRC, ICO annual Subscription £35,
 Springback Binder £17.99, Plastic Company £630, Do it All Services £80, Nick Walker Printing £105,
- b. Governance: Internal Audit Actions Required, Draft Memorandum of Understanding, Civility & Respect Project.

NB: Planning applications received after the agenda publication may be considered at the meeting and recommendations ratified at the subsequent meeting.

2022 Meeting Dates: 12th Oct, 9th Nov. Venue Galmpton Village Hall, 7.00pm

Signed: Katharine Harrod Clerk to South Huish Parish Council

<u>Contacts:</u> Chairman: Cllr J Hocking, tel: 01548 561275, Clerk: (Mrs) Katharine Harrod, tel: 07704 941150, clerk.southhuishpc@gmail.com